PAUL, WEISS. RIFKIND,

IS 185 L STREET,., HNW

TELEPHONE {2031 2E3-7300

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMBER
202-223-T7326

WRITER"S DIRECT E-HAIL ADDRESS

Jolson@paulweiss.com

WRITER'S DIRECT FACSIMILE

202-223-7481

By Hand

WHARTON & CARRISON LLP 1285 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS

HEW YORE, NY | 001 S-a0ed

WASHIHGTON, DC 20038-868 4 TELEPHOME (212} A7TII000
FACSIMILE (212} 737-3890

FACSIMILE [20E! B23-74AED
FUKQEU SEIME]I BUILDING
2-2 UCHISAIWAICHD 2-CHOME
CHMODA-EL, TOEYD 100-001 1, JAPAH

R TELEPHONE 18 1-3) 3587-8101
ECE’VED FACSIMILE {8 |-3) 3507-81 280
ORIENTAL PLAZSA, TOWER E3
BUITE | 205
GET .I. 4 2[]['4 HO. | EAST CHAHG AN AVENUE
DOMG CHENG DISTRICT

BELING. |oo7a8
FPEQPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

Federal Communications Commission TELEFHOME (8810 85 | B-2788
Office of Secretary FAGSIMILE 188-1 01 B5 | B-2 75005 |

IE2TH FLOOR, HONG KOMG CLUB BUILDING
IA& CHATER ROAD. CENTRAL

HOMNG QNG

TELEPHONE (8521 25380033

October 14, 2004 FACSIMILE (852) 2636-08E2

ALDER CASTLE

I3 NOBLE STREET

LONDON ECEV 7JU, UK.
TELEFHONE (44 201 7387 | 800
FACSIMILE {44 20) 7387 1850

Ran..:
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch %

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th 5t., S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Orbital Debris Mitigation; SkyBridge L.L.C., Application
for Authority to Launch and Operate the SkyBridge
Satellite System — File Nos. SAT-LOA-19970228-00021;
SAT-AMD-19970703-00058; SAT-AMD-19980630-00056;
SAT-AMD-19990108-00004; SAT-AMD-20020917-00167;
SAT-AMD-20040719-00135; Call Sign §2241.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter is written on behalf of SkyBridge L.C.C. (“SkyBridge™), in
response to a letter from Thomas Tycz to the undersigned, dated October 1, 2004 (the
“FCC Letter”)." The FCC Letter requested SkyBridge to provide, by October 15, 2004,
additional information regarding its orbital debris mitigation plan for the SkyBridge
satellite system. However, we understand from the Commission staff that the
information requested need not be provided until 30 days after the effective date of the
new, generally applicable rules governing disclosure of orbital debris mitigation plans,’
a date which has not yet been established.” Based on this understanding, SkyBridge

' Letter from Thomas S. Tycz, Chief, Satellite Division, to Jeffrey Olson, File Nos. SAT-LOA-
19970228-00021; SAT-AMD-19970703-00058; SAT-AMD-19980630-00056; SAT-AMD-
19990108-00004; SAT-AMD-20020917-00167; SAT-AMD-20040719-00135, dated October 1,
2004 (the “FCC Letter™).

See In the Matter of Mitigation of Orbital Debris, Second Report and Order, IB Docket No., 02-54,

FCC 04-130, Jun. 21, 2004 (the “Orbital Debris 2nd R&0").

*  See Orbital Debris 2nd R&O, 120; Erratum, IB Docket No. 02-54, DA 04-2613, Aug. 24, 2004, § 1.
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PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & CARRISON LLP
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

opts to await final implementation of the new rules to provide the requested
information.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact the

undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
H

Jeffrey H. Olson

Diane C. Gaylor

Attorneys for SkyBridge L.L.C.

ce: Thomas Tycz
Sankar Persaud

Karl Kensinger
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